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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

TO:    ALL BIDDERS 

PROJECT: ITB PW 66-21 – College Road Bypass Bridge (No. 574132) 
Repairs      

BID TIME AND DATE:  03:00 PM local time on October 13, 2021 (NEW DATE) 

October 04, 2021 

The following items are hereby incorporated into the project manual, procurement documents, 
contract documents, plans and specifications: 

 

ITEM NO. 1 – BID DATE 

The date to receive bids is hereby changed to October 13, 2021. 

 

ITEM NO. 2 – QUESTIONS RECEIVED AT PRE-BID MEETING AND LATER 

Question 1 –  Sheet Nos.:  B1-05 & B1-06  

Can you please clarify the diameter & steel grade of the bars, and/or any corrosion 
protection info regarding the all thread bars, plates, and nuts for 
the post-tensioning bars that are being replaced.  
 

Answer:  Per Note 5 on Sheet B1-06, “The post-tension system shall be threaded bars or 
strand system per Specifications Section 933.” 

 
Question 2 – Sheet No.:  B1-06  

Can you please clarify the size of the bars listed as 4D1 & 4D2 used in the anchor 
pour back of the post-tensioning bars that are being replaced. 
 

Answer:   Bars 4D1 and 4D2 are #4 bars 
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Question 3 – Sheet Nos.:  B1-01, B1-02, B1-03, & B1-04 

 So that we are able to accurately fulfill the County's needs, can you please clarify 
the intent as well as the extent of the required survey of the existing pavement 
elevations prior to milling. 

Answer: The intent is to remove existing asphalt which is in a poor condition and to recover 
the existing finish grade elevations which will be used for the resurfacing project 
by the County. The extent shall match the limits of milling and resurfacing.  

Question 4 –  Sheet No.: B1-06  

The Miscellaneous Structures Repair Detail (sheet 1 of 2) was removed from the 
construction plans between the original bid set and the re-bid set. Is a polymer joint 
nosing system no longer a requirement for the joint rehabilitation scope of work?.  

Answer: Correct, a polymer joint nosing system is no longer required for this project.  

 

Question 5 – Sheet No.:  B-03  

Project scope of work includes milling of the existing asphalt only, with the 
resurfacing and striping to be performed by the County. What is the estimated time-
frame between the work within this letting and the County paving operations being 
completed?. 

Answer: The County’s resurfacing operation will begin as soon as this project is complete. 

 

Question 6 –  The existing bridge deck surface displays reflective cracking running parallel to the 
center line in each travel lane. Are there any plans to address these issues in the 
project scope? 

Answer: The project scope does not include bridge deck surface repair. 

 

Question 7 –  Would the County be interested in taking the Asphalt Millings for future use within 
the County?  If so, is there a location the contractor can use to stockpile the millings 
and would the County help with hauling the millings from the jobsite to the stockpile 
area? 

Answer: The County will accept the Asphalt Millings at the Fort Walton Beach Location 
84 Ready Avenue, Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548.  The contractor will be 
responsible for the transportation of the Asphalt Millings from the project location 
to the Fort Walton Beach Location. 
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Question 8 –  We would like to know if there are any as-builts of the bridge that can be provided? 

Is there any other detail of the Post Tensioning, Tendon Replacement or picture 
from the inspection report that can be provided? 

Answer: No as-builts plans are available for this bridge. Please see the attached bridge 
inspection report performed by the FDOT in August 2020 consisting of 25 pages 
and included with this Addendum No. 1. 

 

 

 
RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE ACKNOWLEDGED BY WRITING THIS ADDENDUM 
NUMBER AND DATE IN THE SPACE PROVIDED ON DOCUMENT 00410-6, ‘ADDENDUM 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - ATTACHMENT A.’ 

       /s/ Scott Bitterman   
       Scott Bitterman, P.E. 
       Project Manager 
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   Element Inspection Notes:

8099/2      CONDITION STATE 4
            NO CHANGE:

1) The following spans have missing or broken post-tensioning bars (See Photos 1 and 2)
            (194SF):
            Span 5, 1 rod missing
            Span 8, 2 rods missing
            Span 9, 1 rod missing
            Span 22, 1 rod broken
            The NBI rating of a 3 for SIA Items 58 Deck and 59 Superstructure is due to direction
            given by FDOT Central Office.

            NOTES
            NO CHANGE:

1) There are signs of active water leakage between the slab units with light
            efflorescence.

2) The approach guardrail reflectors are damaged or missing (See Photo 3).

3) Roadway striping is faded.

4) Dirt and debris, up to 0.08ft. high, has collected in the gutter lines.

5) The near right approach guardrail has a 4ft. section of minor impact damage.

6) The near right object marker has been damaged and no longer defines the roadway (See
            Photo 4).

7) The near right and far left approach guardrail end terminals have been damaged (See
            Photo 5).

8) Spans 6 and 7, 12 and 13, 18 and 19, 24 and 25, 29 and 30, 35 and 36 and 42 and 43, are
            showing signs of vertical and lateral offset with spalls, up to 4ft. L x 0.33ft. W x

0.17ft. D, at the joints with the joint material upheaving and becoming displaced due to
            the ends of the slab units and bridge rails moving into one another. The measurements to
            calculate future movements have been established in the bridge rails with orange spray
            paint at the noted locations within Table 1 (See Photos 6, 7, 8 and See Table 1).

9) The dual lines of conduit along the left side of the barrier has a broken coupling over
            Bent 18 at the creek (See Photo 9).

1100/2      Refer to Parent Element

510/2       CORRECTIVE ACTION:
1) The pothole in the right lane of Span 10 at mid-span has been repaired.




   

 

 







 







            CONDITION STATE 3
            NO CHANGE:

1) The asphalt overlay has longitudinal cracks, up to 0.25in. wide, that coincide with the
            precast deck units (See Photo 10). (3822SF)

2) There are areas of asphalt breaking up, 4ft. L x 2ft. W x 0.08ft. D, and potholes have
            formed along the longitudinal cracks (See Photo 11). (476SF)

3210/2      Refer to Parent Element

3220/2      Refer to Parent Element

 





   

 

 







 









  

    


 

 





 





 





 





 





 














   

 

 







 







  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 











 












   

 

 







 












   











   

 

 







 
























   

 

 







 
























   

 

 







 
























   

 

 







 















   

 

 







 
























   

 

 







 



















   

 

 







 











August 04, 2020
PROMPT CORRECTIVE ACTION ADVISORY

Okaloosa County Bridge No. 574132 College Road Bypass over Turkey Creek
Interim Inspection – August 03, 2020

District 3 Local Government Bridge Inspection Contract (West)
Financial No. 224858-1-72-14 & 224859-1-72-14

TO:
Scott Bitterman
Okaloosa County 
1759 S. Ferdon Blvd. 
Crestview, FL 32536

FROM:  
Patrick O'Grady, CBI
Kisinger Campo & Associates, Corp. 
4524 Oak Fair Blvd., Suite 100 
Tampa, FL 33610

Copy to:
April Day Williams, PE, FDOT 
Project Manager 
David Riley, CBI, FDOT 
Steven Fisher, PE, FDOT

    

A Kisinger Campo and Associates inspection team has recently inspected the above referenced bridge and observed 
the following deficiencies with result in the NBI Rating for the Deck and Superstructure being a 3-“Serious”.  As a 
result, the Prompt Corrective Action (PCA) box will be marked for this report.  
 
 
The following deficiencies require Prompt Corrective Action: 
 
 
Element 8099 PS Conc Slab (Sonovoid): 

CS4 – The following spans have missing or broken transverse post tensioning bars (See Photos 1 and 2): 
Span 5, 1 missing bar 
Span 8, 2 missing bars 
Span 9, 1 missing bar 
Span 22, 1 broken bar 

Note – Spans 6 and 7, 12 and 13, 18 and 19, 24 and 25, 30 and 31, 35 and 36 and 42 and 43, are showing sign of 
vertical and lateral offset with spalls up to 4ft. L x 0.33ft. W x 0.17ft. D at the joints, with the joint material upheaving 
and becoming displaced due to the ends of the slab units and bridge rails moving into one another. The measurements 
to calculate future movement have been established in the bridge rails with orange spray paint at the noted locations 
within Table 1 (See Photos 3, 4, 5 and See Table 1). 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Replace post tensioning rods in Spans 5, 8, 9, and 22. 
 
 
Once the current status of corrective action is determined or has been accomplished, please submit the pertinent 
information regarding said action to April Day Williams, PE, FDOT DSME, and forward a copy to Kisinger Campo and 
Associates. A follow-up letter of completed work will be necessary for our files.  If you have any questions, please 
contact Patrick O’Grady at 813-781-8180 or Dillon Everidge at 813-538-0171.   





District 3 Local Government Bridge Inspection (West) 
PROMPT CORRECTIVE ACTION – August 04, 2020 
Bridge No. 574132 

 
 

 
Photo 1 – Missing Post Tensioning Bar in Span 5 
 
 

 
Photo 2 – Broken Post Tensioning Bar in Span 22 

 





District 3 Local Government Bridge Inspection (West) 
PROMPT CORRECTIVE ACTION – August 04, 2020 
Bridge No. 574132 

 
 

 
Photo 3 – Bridge Rail Offset at Bent 8 
 
 

 
Photo 4 – Horizontal Misalignment at Bent 13  

  





District 3 Local Government Bridge Inspection (West) 
PROMPT CORRECTIVE ACTION – August 04, 2020 
Bridge No. 574132 

 
 

 
Photo 5 – Bridge Rail Vertical Alignment at Bent 43 
 
 

  





District 3 Local Government Bridge Inspection (West) 
CRITICAL DEFICIENCY ADVISORY – August 04, 2020 
Bridge No. 574132 


 



 
 





















       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

Note: Previously recorded as Bents 29, 30 and 31 were off by a span and are Bents 30, 31 and 32  





 

      

   

    

    

   

   

   

   

 

 

 

     

     

   

   

   

  

  





   

   

   





   

   

   

   





  



 

 











 








 

   

   

   

   

   

   

  

 

  

   

   

   

   

   

 

   

   

   

   

   

   



 

   

   

   

   

   

  

   

   

   

 

 

   

   

   



  

   

   

  

  

   

   











 











     

    
 

    

   

   

 



 

 


  

   

   

  

  

   

  

  

  

     


   

   

   

   

   

   

  

 



 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

   

   

   

   

 

 


   

   

   

   

   

   











 









  

 
           

           

           

           

  


        

           

 
           

           

           

           

           

 
           

           

           

 

           

           

           

 
           

           

           

           

 

           

           

 
           

           

  


        

           

 

           

           

  


        











 








 

           

  


        

           

 
           

           

 
           

           

  


        

           

 












 

















   

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 











 


















 









